From: Ciobanu, Bogdan [CMB-GBKG] [bc55345@imcnam.ssmb.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2008 4:09:02 PM

To: Reid, James [CMB-GBKG]; Siekel, Peter [CMB-GBKG]

CC: Rose-Smith, Alastair [CMB-GBKG]; Harjani, Chandru [CMB-GBKG]
Subject: RE: Project Rimu - draft Due Diligence lists

Thank you Jamie!

————— Original Message—-----

From: Reid, James [CMB-GBKG]

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2008 12:09 PM

To: Siekel, Peter [CMB-GBKG]; Ciobanu, Bogdan [CMB-GBKG]

Cc: Rose-Smith, Alastair [CMB-GBKG]; Harjani, Chandru [CMB-GBKG]
Subject: RE: Project Rimu - draft Due Diligence lists

David Walker is satisfied with the Barclays DD questions.
thanks and kind regards
Jamie

————— Original Message-----

From: Siekel, Peter [CMB-GBXG]

Sent: Z0 March 2008 15:28

To: Ciocbanu, Bogdan [CMB-GBXG]; Reid, James [CMB-GRKG]

Cc: Rose-Smith, Alastair [CMB-GBKG]; Harjani, Chandru [CMB-GRKG]
Subject: Re: Project Rimu - draft Due Diligence lists

Hi Jamie,

Could you please check with David whether there are any comments on the
questionnaire.

Best,
Peter

————— Original Message—-----

From: Ciobanu, Bogdan [CMB-GBRKG]

To: Siekel, Peter [CMB-GBKG]

CC: Rose-3mith, Alastair [CMB-GBKG]; Harjani, Chandru [CMB-GBKG]
Sent: Thu Mar 20 14:41:36 2008

Subject: RE: Project Rimu - draft Due Diligence lists

Peter,

Do you know if the coverage bankers have any comments on the Rimu DD
1list? I need to send out the lists today.

Cheers,
Bogdan

From: Siekel, Peter [CMB-GBKG]

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2008 1:48 PM

To: Ciobanu, Bogdan [CMB-GBRKG]

Cc: Rose-Smith, Alastailr [CMB-GRBRKG]; Harjani, Chandru [CMB-GBXG]
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Subject: RE: Project Rimu - draft Due Diligence lists
Hi Bogdan,

Attached please find my comments. Could you please include the 2
standard OFAC questions as indicated. Could you please let me know if
you've received any comments from the coverage bankers, if not I will
chase them.

<< File: Scan00l1l.PDF >>
Best regards,

Pezer

From: Ciobanu, BRogdan [CMB-GBKG]

Sent: 18 March 2008 14:38

To: kathryn.mcleland@barcap.com; yenal.ghori@barcap.com;

tanja.gihr@barcap.com; simon.croxford@barcap.com;
richard.d.iohnson@barcap.com; belinda.vickery@barcap.com;
mark.graham@barcap.com; bret.ganis@barcap.com;
richard.smith3@barcag.com; Aherne, Peter O [CMB-GFICC]; Greve,
Leo-Hendrik [CMB-GFICC]; Mason, Peter James [CMB-GFICC]; Drumm, Laura
[CMB-GFICC]; White, Christopher K [CMB-GFICC]; Deese, Derrick
[CMB-GFICC]; Dickey, John W [CMB-GFICC]; Mcgeary, Simon [CMB-GFICC];
Louie, Stanley [CMB-GFICC]; Keat, Deborah [CMB-GFICC]; Letina, Anastasia
[CMB-GFICC]; Stephenson, Laura [CMB-GFICC]; Walker, David [CMB-GBKG]:;
Reid, James [CMB-GBKG]; Mcspadden, Jack D [CMB-GBKG]; Harjani, Chandru
[CMB-GBKG]; Rose-Smith, Alastair [CMB-GBKG]; Siekel, Peter [CMB-GBKG]:;
david.ludwick@linklaters.com; vinay.samani@linklaters.com;
joost.vanamelsfort@linklaters.com; sarah.whittington@linklaters.com;
jon.gray@linklaters.com

Subject: RE: Project Rimu - draft Due Diligence lists

Team,

Attached please find the draft Business and Accounting due diligence

lists for Project Rimu. Please review and revert with comments, as
appropriate, by close of business Wednesday (3/19). We plan on sending
the due diligence lists to Barclays btefore the end of this week. Due

diligence has been tentatively scheduled for 2April 2.

Regards,
Bogdan

<< File: Barclays - Business Due Diligence Mar 2007 v2.pdf >> << File:
Barclays - Accounting Due Diligence Mar 2007 v2.pdf >>

Bogdan Ciobanu Citi Markets and Banking
388 Greenwich St. | 34 F1. | NY 10013
T: +1.212.816.9429 | F: +1.646.291.3712
M: +1.917.292.1184
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From: Richard.d.Johnson@barclayscapital.com
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2008 12:58 PM

To: jack.d.mcspadden@citi.com

Cc: david.ludwick@Linklaters.com

Subject: Rimu financial DD

Attachments: Pre Launch Financial Diligence Questions.doc
Jack,

Attached are some questions that David has very kindly put together to ask Jonathan Britten
or Chris Lucas re: what we know from the comfort letter and the stub period - let me know if
you have any comments.

Richard

Richard Johnson

Legal Division, Barclays Capital

5 The North Colonnade

Canary Wharf, London, E14 4BB

> *DDI : +44 (©) 20 7773 5447

> *Fax: +44 (@) 20 7773 4886

> * richard.d.johnson@barclayscapital.com

<<Pre Launch Financial Diligence Questions.doc>>

This e-mail may contain information that is confidential, privileged or otherwise protected
from disclosure. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, do not duplicate or
redistribute it by any means. Please delete it and any attachments and notify the sender that
you have received it in error. Unless specifically indicated, this e-mail is not an offer to
buy or sell or a solicitation to buy or sell any securities, investment products or other
financial product or service, an official confirmation of any transaction, or an official
statement of Barclays. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do
not necessarily represent those of Barclays. This e-mail is subject to terms available at the
following link: www.barcap.com/emaildisclaimer. By messaging with Barclays you consent to the
foregoing. Barclays Capital is the investment banking division of Barclays Bank PLC, a
company registered in England (number 1026167) with its registered office at 1 Churchill
Place, London, E14 S5HP. This email may relate to or be sent from other members of the
Barclays Group.
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CONFIDENTIAL

Linklaters

Memorandum 8 April 2008
To Barclays Bank PLC

cc Richard Johnson/Simon Croxford/Belinda Vickery - Barclays Capital

From David Ludwick

Direct Line +44 207 456 4636

Matter Project Rimu

Questions for Discussion

Questions for Barclays Bank PLC

The following is a list of questions that we would like to discuss briefly with a representative of
Barclays Bank PLC.

» Are there any post balance sheet date events to disclose that have not already been disclosed
in the Form 20-F? Are there any new acquisitions or disposals which are planned and which
have not been disclosed to the market?

e Post 31 December 2007 financial position and condition
. When are March flash results or other accounts available?

. Are you able to comment on changes in revenue, net interest income, or profit
before tax for the period since 1 January 2008 compared to the corresponding
period in the prior year, as well as changes in liabilities and net assets since 31
December 20077 We are most interested in changes in profit before tax, which
we understand is down 9.4% on a Group basis (and 9.9% on an issuer basis)
from January/February 2008 to the same period in 2007. Can you please clarify
what the trend looks like since the end of February? Can you provide a specific
figure as to what the decline is, and if not why not? (PWC has said they are
unable to specify a figure). If specific figures are not available, can you provide
an estimate of the magnitude of any such changes? In other words, if you
compare the period from 1 January 2008 to 4 April 2008 to the same period in
the prior year, what is the decline in profit before tax (or what is your estimate
of such decline)?

. What are the primary drivers of the decline in profit before tax (ie what parts of
the business)? Are there adverse developments occurring that Barclays think
will be regarded as a surprise by investors?

This communication is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity.

Linklaters LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC3268345. It is a law firm regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority. The term partner in relation to Linklaters LLP is used to refer to a member of Linklaters LLP or an employee or consultant of Linklaters
LLP or any of its affiliated firms or entities with equivalent standing and qualifications. A list of the names of the members of Linklaters LLP together with a list
of those non-members who are designated as partners and their professional qualifications is open to inspection at its registered office, One Silk Street,
London EC2Y 8HQ or on www.linklaters.com and such persons are either sclicitors, registered foreign lawyers or European lawyers.

Please refer to www.linklaters.com/regulation for important information on our regulatory position.
A0G112472/0.4/08 Apr 2008
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Linklaters

. Have there been any changes or expected changes in impairments and write-
offs since year-end 20077 Do you expect to make any public announcements
regarding additional write downs and impairments and if so when?

. General

. Are there any developments or announcements which may occur or be made
over the next few months of which investors should be aware, or any other
facts, positive or negative, on which you wish to comment.

. Is there anything material that has not been disclosed which is likely to be of
concern to investors, bearing in mind Barclays’ responsibility to ensure the
prospectus contains all information necessary to enable investors to make an
informed assessment of Barclays?

. Can you confirm that the prospectus supplement does not contain a material
misstatement or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements
in the prospectus not misleading?

. Have there been any material adverse trends in any of the following since 31
December 2007 which are are not disclosed in the Form 20-F?

. commitments to provide liquidity to SPEs

. impairment/provision charge ratios

A0G112472/0.4/08 Apr 2008 Page [Page] of 2
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From: Ciobanu, Bogdan [CMB-GBKG] [1000255345@citigroup.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2008 2:39:15 PM

To: ross.aucutt@barclaysgt.com; nick.lambert@barclaysgt.com;
keith.harding@barclaysgt.com; leigh.meyer@barclaysgt.com;
todd.foreman@barclays.com; victoria.hardy@barclays.com;
Raj.Cheema@barclayscapital.com; Mark.Wrafter@barclayscapital.com;
kathryn.mcleland@barcap.com; yenal.ghori@barcap.com;
tanja.gihr@barcap.com; simon.croxford@barcap.com;
richard.d.johnson@barcap.com; belinda.vickery@barcap.com;
mark.graham@barcap.com; bret.ganis@barcap.com;
richard.smith3@barcap.com; Aherne, Peter O [CMB-GFICC]; Greve, Leo-Hendrik
[CMB-GFICC]; Mason, Peter James [CMB-GFICC]; Drumm, Laura [CMB-GFICC];
Deese, Derrick [CMB-GFICC]; Dickey, John W [CMB-GFICC]; Mcgeary, Simon
[CMB-GFICC]; Louie, Stanley [CMB-GFICC]; Keat, Deborah [CMB-GFICC];
Letina, Anastasia [CMB-GFICC]; Stephenson, Laura [CMB-GFICC]; Midander,
Jakob [CMB-GFICC]; Walker, David [CMB-GBKG]; Reid, James [CMB-GBKG];
Mcspadden, Jack D [CMB-GBKG]; Harjani, Chandru [CMB-GBKG]; Rose-Smith,
Alastair [CMB-GBKG]; Siekel, Peter [CMB-GBKG]; Bridgers, Darrell [CMB-GCO]J;
Pakenham, Jane [CMB-GCO]J,; siddharth_prasad@ml.com;
matthew_pass@ml.com; julien_roman@ml.com; robin_palmer@ml.com;
eric_wilson@ml.com; christine_macdonald@ml.com; alvaro_camara@ml.com;
sarah_davis@ml.com; richard_doyle@ml.com; aj_davidson@ml.com;
joseph_dicapua@ml.com; gary.abrahams@ubs.com; ron.yanagi@ubs.com;
sophia.vonta@ubs.com; andrew.templeton@ubs.com; glenn.goggins@ubs.com;
Jason.Norton@ubs.com; monica.meo@ubs.com; michael.altschuler@ubs.com;
bryant.h.owens@wachovia.com; stuart.aylward@wachovia.com;
faye.thorogood@wachovia.com; ken.greer@wachovia.com;
edward.boulderstone@wachovia.com; john.papadopulos@wachovia.com;
kristina.clark@wachovia.com; Jill.enzman@wachovia.com;
fleur.twohig@wachovia.com; kiley.knepp@wachovia.com;
carolyn.coan@wachovia.com; laurie.watts@wachovia.com;
melanie.panzone@wachovia.com; simon.sinclair@cliffordchance.com;
mabel.tay@cliffordchance.com; Robert.Sartor@CliffordChance.com;
Jonathan.EIman@CliffordChance.com; Mark.Persoff@CliffordChance.com;
oconnorj@sullcrom.com; vonlanthenc@sullcrom.com; nyattai@sullcrom.com;
david.ludwick@linklaters.com; vinay.samani@linklaters.com;
joost.vanamelsfort@linklaters.com; sarah.whittington@linklaters.com;
jon.gray@linklaters.com

Subject: Project Rimu - comfort letter call with the Joint Leads today @ 11:00 AM ET /
16:00 UK

Team,

Please join us for a brief discussion of the comfort letter with
Jonathan Britton today at 11:00 AM ET / 16:00 UK. Also, please provide
a list of the persons attending the call from each team.

Dial-in Information

Date: Tuesday, April 8, 2008

Time: 11:00 AM ET / 16:00 UK

Dial-in (US) +1-866 376 5281 / (UK) +44 (0) 207 477 2 477
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Passcode: 034933%

Regards,
Bogdan

Bogdan Ciobanu

Citi Markets and Banking

388 Greenwich st. | 34 Fl1. | NY 10013
T: +1.212.816.9429 | F: +1.646.291.3712
M: +1.917.292.1184

CONFIDENTIAL Uw_Barclays_000054511



























TABLE OF CONTENTS

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

Page Number

Description of Preference Shares
Description of American DepoSitary RECEIDES .....cviviveierieieeieseeieeee et eeeeaeieeeeaseeeeessssseesesnsseseesnssessessnneesons
TaAX CONSIACTALIONS  ...eeeee ettt ee e et eeeee ettt et eeeee e e eessasassasasaeeaeeeeseeee s sssaasseesesaeseeeessssssssansenseesessesenssssnnrans
Capitalization and Indebtedness

Underwriting.......coveeeevieieieeeiiee e
ValidITY OF SOOUTITIES ..o ee ettt et et e et eeeee e e es s aaeaeeaeseeseeeessssssassaeeeesessesensssnsrans

Forward-LOOKING StALCINEILS .........vviiieeiiieie et e et ee ettt e e et ae e e e e tare e e e e stnseesessbesaessasbeseeestnneessessnnes 1
Incorporation of Certain Documents by REfEIreNCe .........ocoviiiiiiiiiiiice ettt 2

The Barclays Bank GIOUP.......ccoueoieeieetieteeeiee ettt ettt ettt a e e eat e ste st ee e es e aeessensne s 3
USE OF PrOCEEAS ... .vviiieeeiee ettt e e e e e et e e e e ta e e s et be s e e e easbetbe s e e ebabeaesesbasae s e besaeseanbesaeeaanrreeaees 3
Description 0L DeBl SECUTTIES ... et e e 3
Description of Preference SHAres ... ..o 24
Description of American Depositary Receipts .29
Description 0f Share Capital............oooveoiiiiiiiee et e e ee et e e e et e s e e st e e e e e sts e e e e e bteeseseabeeseeennes 34
TaX CONSIACTATIONS ... .oviiiiiiiei et ettt e ettt e e ettt e e e e e e eta e e e e e stsbeeeeeetsaesesassaeesesessaesseeatsbessessteesesessseesesannes 36
Plan of Distribution ...........cccceeevveiieiieieiee e ... 50
Service of Process and Enforcement of Liabilities 54
Where You Can Find More Inlormation. ... e 54
Further Information ................................. .54
Validity of Securities .. 55
EXPCrts. .o .55

Expenses of Issuance and Distribution

LONDON:302954.2

CONFIDENTIAL uw_Barclays_000071560











































































(3) In addition, there were £53,320 million of debt securities in issue accounted on a fair value basis as at
December 31, 2007.

S-27
LONDON:302954.2
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